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 Community Development & Planning 

253 Atlantic Ave.                   

Hull, MA 02045  

Fax: 781-925-8509  
781-925-3595, 781-925-2117  

Town of Hull 

Memo 
To: Lori West 

From: Chris DiIorio, Director, Community Development and Planning 

CC:  

Date: 01/30/2023 

Re: Planning Board 

The Planning Board will generally hold their regular scheduled meetings on the 2
nd

 and 4
th
 

Wednesdays of each month at 7:30pm, unless otherwise noted. Meeting dates may change if 
necessary as determined by the Board.  Check the town calendar for updates.  The meetings will be 
held in the Louis C. Costa Meeting Room on the first floor of Town Hall, 253 Atlantic Avenue, unless 
otherwise noted. During the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, meetings will be held virtually through 
Zoom. Call-in information will be posted on agendas posted on the Town of Hull’s online calendar. 
Agendas for all meetings are posted a minimum of 48 hours in advance on the town calendar.   

The schedule for January through December of 2023 is listed below: 

 January 11, 2022 January 25, 2023 

 February 8, 2023            February 22, 2023 

March 8, 2023  March 22, 2023 

April 12, 2023  April 26, 2023 

May 10, 2023  May 24, 2023 

June 14, 2023  June 28, 2023 

July 12, 2023  July 26, 2023 

August 9, 2023  August 23, 2023 

September 13, 2023 September 27, 2023 

October 25, 2023 October 25, 2023 

November 8, 2023 November 22, 2023 

December 13, 2023 December 27, 2023 

 


